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From: Bret Gallaway <gallawab@trinity-health.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 8:44 AM
To: Edward H. Lamb <Edward Lamb@mchs.com>; Daniel J. Roth <Daniel Roth@trinity-

health.org>; Linda S. Ross <Linda Ross@trinity-health.org>; Mandi Murray
<murraym@trinity-health.org>; Larry Swanner <lswanner@mchs.com>; Brett J ustice
<bjustice@mchs.com>; Melissa Lander <Melissa.Lander@mchs.com>; Magi Curtis
<MCurtis@jarrardinc.com>; David Green <DGreen@jarrardinc.com>; Samantha K.

Irons <Samantha.Irons@mchs.com>

Cc: Maria L. Seyrig <Maria.Seyrig@trinity-health.org>; Sofia C. Gaudioso
<Sofia. Gaudioso@trinity-health.org>

Subject: Re: ACTION: Proposed new language for Lighthouse PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL

Thanks, Ed. Dan and | discussed it this morning. Of the 27 cases, we are confident that the doses were fatal in
17 of the cases. Since that’s more than half, we can say “most.” If pressed by a reporter, we could say the

number is “at least 14.”

We should say that a number of the doses were fatal, because that highlights one reason we are so concerned
about these events. We say that life is sacred to us.

I’m working on some other related language that | discussed last night with Dan and Linda, and {'ll share that
with the team shortly.

Bret

Bret Gallaway k!
Senior Vice President
Marketing and Communications

Trinity Health
llawab@trinity-health.orgss
W 734-343-0231

C 210-813-1013 .
20555 Victor Parkway fLivonia, MI 48162

tinity-health.org | Eacepook { Twitter | Linkedin
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From: "Edward H. Lamb" <Edward.Lamb@mchs.com>

Date: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 9:27 AM
To: Bret Gallaway <gallawab@trinity-health.org>, Daniel Roth <Daniel.Roth@trinity-health.org>, Linda Ross

<Linda.Ross@trinity-health.org>, Mandi Murray <murraym@trinity-health.org>, Larry Swanner
<lswanner@mchs.com>, Charles Justice <bjustice@mchs.com>, Melissa Lander <Mellissa.Lander@mchs.com>,
Magi Curtls <MCurtis@jarrardinc.com>, David Green <DGreen@jarrardinc.com>, "Samantha K. Irons"

<Samantha.lrons@mchs.com>
Cc: Maria Seyrig <Maria.Seyrig@trinity-health.org>, Sofia Gaudioso <Sofia.Gaudioso@trinity-health.org>

Subject: RE: ACTION: Proposed new language for Lighthouse PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
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Bret, do we need to say —* and in most cases the doses were fatal?" Just thinking about the optics and
consequences of saying that.

Thanks, Ed

Ed Lamb, FACHE

President and CEQ
Mount Carmel Health System | A Member of Trinity Heakth
O: 814-548-4394/ C: 385-515-4928

From: Brat Gallaway
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Daniel J. Roth; Linda S. Ross; Mandi Murray; Edward H. Lamb; Larry Swanner; Brett Justice; Melissa Lander; Magi

Curtis; David Green; Samantha K. Irons

Cc: Maria L. Seyrig; Sofia C. Gaudioso
Subject: ACTION: Proposed new language for Lighthouse PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Team-
We should change some of our messaging, as follows:

* |nstead of saying patients were receiving end-of-life care, we should say “the patients required a ventilator
or other intensive life-sustaining treatment.”

* Instead of saying the physician ordered fatal doses, we should say “the physician ordered doses that
exceeded what was needed to give comfort, and in most cases the doses were fatal.”

Before we includa this language in all of our documents, 'l confirm with Linda Ross that these are OK. In the
meantime, Ed, Larry and Dan should use these during media tralning today. Mandi plans to join the media

training and can give context as needed.

Bret

Bret Gallaway ist
Senior Vice President
Marketing and Communications

Trinity Health
gallawah@finity-health,orgls
W 734-343-0231

C 210-813-1013 .
20555 Victor Parkway igeLivonia, Ml 48152

trinity-health.org | Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin
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Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Trinity Health and is intended for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message,

and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate email.
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